COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: January 5, 2008
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 12, 2008
-SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mark Church ‘/VWV

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the San Mateo County Parks and Recreation
Commission

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the reappointment of Mel Pincus to the Parks and Recreation Commission,
to a term expiring 1/08/12.

BACKGROUND: »
Mel Pincus’ current term as District One’s representative to the Parks and
Recreation Commission expired 1/08/08. '

DISCUSSION:

Mel Pincus was originally appointed to the Commission on April 26, 2005 and
served out the balance of previous Commissioner Esser's term. Mel has been a
diligent Commissioner and it is my pleasure to recommend his reappointment to the
San Mateo Parks and Recreation Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None




